
MEMORANDUM 
 
March 24, 2014 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
   
FROM: Tom Moran, P.E.,Utilities Director  

Sarah B. Kirkland, Utilities Projects Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Lift Station & Manhole Rehabilitation 
 
SYNOPSIS: The approval authorizes expenditure and piggyback agreement on a contract that South 

Seminole and North Orange County Wastewater Transmission Authority has with 
Hinterland Group Inc. for lift station and manhole rehabilitation. 

                         
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission take the following action: 
 

1. Approve a piggyback agreement to piggyback on a contract that South Seminole and North 
Orange County Wastewater Transmission Authority has with Hinterland Group Inc. for lift 
station and manhole rehabilitation  

 
2. Authorize the expenditure of $22,918.22 for manhole rehabilitation of six manholes. 

 
3. Authorize the expenditure of $236,726.40 for the lift station rehabilitation of six lift stations. 

 
4. Authorize the City Manager to execute the appropriate documents, on the City’s behalf. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
It becomes necessary from time to time to perform routine maintenance on necessary components of the 
collections system.  Staff is seeking approval to use the piggyback process that has been established by 
the city ordinance to enter into a contract for lift station and manhole rehabilitation.  These services were 
competitively bid by South Seminole and North Orange County Wastewater Transmission Authority, for 
which Hinterland Group Inc was awarded an annual contract to perform these services.  Staff is also 
seeking commission approval for the expenditure of funds in the amount of $22,918.22 for the manhole 
rehabilitation of 6 manholes and $236,726.80 for the lift station rehabilitation of 6 lift stations.  Staff is 
also seeking approval to authorize the City Manager to execute the appropriate documents on the city’s 
behalf. 
  
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
Chose not to enter into a contract with Hinterland Group Inc for the manhole and lift station 
rehabilitation, have staff go through the competitive bid process for these necessary maintenance issues 
and delay the repairs. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 



Staff has budgeted $225,000.00 for these necessary lift station repairs and $30,000.00 for the manhole 
repairs.  Because the quote for the lift station repairs came in a little higher than the budgeted amount, a 
budget transfer will be performed to cover the remaining funds needed.  Several projects have been 
completed for far less than what was budgeted which will allow for the transfer of the remaining funds of 
$11,726.80 to complete these much needed repairs. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
City “Piggyback” Agreement 
County of South Seminole and North Orange County Wastewater Transmission Authority Master 
Agreement 
County of South Seminole and North Orange County Wastewater Transmission Authority Bid Submittal  
County of South Seminole and North Orange County Wastewater Transmission Authority Invitation to 
Bid 
Lift station Rehabilitation Quote 
Manhole Rehabilitation Quote 
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